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I. INTRODUCTION

1. Simple Wishes, LLC (“Complainant” or “Simple Wishes”) files this complaint

pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, l9 U.S.C. § 1337 (‘fSection

337”). Simple Wishes respectfully requests that the U.S. International Trade Commission

(“Commission”) institute an investigation relating to the unlawful importation into the United

States, the sale for importation into the United States, and/or the sale within the United States

after importation of certain pumping bras that infringe one or more claims of United States

Patent Nos. 8,323,070 (the ‘"070 Patent”) (Exhibit 1) and 8,192,247 (the ‘"247 Patent”) (Exhibit

2) (collectively, “the Asserted Patents”). _

2. Simple Wishes was fonned in Sacramento, California, by four sisters. One of the

sisters, Debra Abbaszadeh, is the inventor on the Asserted Patents. Simple Wishes is the owner

by assignment of the Asserted Patents. (Exhibit 3 (’070 Patent Assignment), Exhibit 4 (’247

Patent Assignment)).

3. The Asserted Patents relate to a bra Wornby women Whileusing a breast pump to

express breast milk. The patented bras hold the breast flanges, or shields, of the breast pump in

place over an exposed portion of the breast, allowing for hands-free pumping. The Asserted

Patents are an improvement over earlier pumping bras in multiple ways, including without

limitation their addition of cover panels that allow for use of the bra while pumping, while at the

same time allowing the bra to comfortably be Wornall day.

4. The proposed Respondents are TANZKY, BabyPreg, Deal Perfect, and Buywish

(collectively “Respondents”).
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5. On infonnation and belief, the proposed Respondent TANZKY manufactures,

imports, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation pumping bras that infiinge one or

both of the Asserted Patents.

6. On information and belief, the proposed Respondent BabyPreg manufactures,

imports, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation pumping bras that infringe one or

both of the Asserted Patents.

7. On information and belief, the proposed Respondent Deal Perfect manufactures,

imports, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation pumping bras that infringe one or

both of the Asserted Patents.

8. On information and belief, the proposed Respondent Buywish manufactures,

imports, sells for importation, and/or sells after importation pumping bras that infringe one or

both of the Asserted Patents.

9. A certified copy of the ’O70Patent is included as Exhibit l. A certified copy of

the assigmnent record for the ’070 Patent is included as Exhibit 3. A certified copy ofthe ’247

Patent is included as Exhibit 2. A certified copy of the assignment record for the ’247 Patent is

included as Exhibit 4.

l0. A domestic industry, as required by 19 U.S.Cr § 1337(a)(2) and (3), exists in the

United States relating to the technology protected by the Asserted Patents, including significant

investment and expenditures by Simple Wishes in the design, research and development, and

marketing and distribution of pumping bras, for which a domestic industry exists, and a

substantial investment in the exploitation of the inventions claimed in the Asserted Patents,

including through design, research and development.
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11. Simple Wishes seeks, as relief, a permanent general exclusion order barring from

entry into the United States infringing pumping bras. A permanent general exclusion order is

appropriate in this matter for a number of reasons.

12. First, the infiingement of the Asserted Patents and the unlawful importation of

infringing goods into the United States is widespread.

13. Second, Simple Wishes has named several Respondents as part of its ongoing

investigation, but other infiingers and unlawful actors remain difficult, if not impossible, to

identify or locate.

14. Third, the industry for pumping bras is particularly susceptible to repeated

violations of Section 337 because many sales are made via the Internet, which makes it difficult

to both identify and locate manufacturers and sellers. By conducting transactions through the

Internet, on Amazon.com for example, suppliers of infringing products are able to hide their

identities, and also the location from which their products ship (because the products are shipped

by the re-seller website, like Amazon.com).

15. Fourth, infringing products are available one day and then unavailable the next as

the suppliers move about, changing their identity to avoid detection and selling through other

charmels.

16. Fifth, the small size and portability of the products covered by the Asserted

Patents make it easy for foreign manufacturers and distributors to transfer product, both

physically and between sellers, and to thereby evade other enforcement efforts that might prevent

infringing products from entering the United States.
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17. Sixth, the ability of foreign distributors to sell directly to United States customers

via the Internet makes it possible for a myriad of fly-by-night entities to import infringing

products into the United States.

18. Seventh, notwithstanding Simple Wishes’ efforts to enforce its intellectual

property by identifying and seeking removal of product listings on Amazon.com, the number of

listings has not decreased. Many sellers have ignored the notices, and new sellers—or at least

sellers operating under new or different names——havereplaced those that have ceased their sales.

Thus, even for those entities that have removed their product listings, it is not clear whether the

entity is simply now operating under a different name and continuing to import infringing

products into the United States. Examples of Simple Wishes’ enforcement efforts are attached as

Exhibit 7.

19. Alternatively, Simple Wishes seeks a limited exclusion order barring from entry

into the United States the infringing pumping bras that are manufactured by or on behalf of

Respondents and are imported, offered for sale, sold, sold for importation, and/or sold after

importation by Respondents.

20. Simple Wishes also seeks, as relief, permanent cease and desist orders against all

domestic operations of Respondents prohibiting the importation, sale, offer for sale, advertising,

packaging, installation, and/or the use of solicitation of any sale of imported infringing products,

including, without limitation, through the Internet.
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II. PARTIES

A. Complainant

21. Complainant Simple Wishes is a California limited liability company with its

headquarters in Sacramento, Califomia. Founded in 2008 by four sisters, all mothers of young

children, Simple Wishes has become a leader in the pumping and nursing bra market.

22. Simple Wishes has received numerous industry awards and accolades along with

widespread product and brand recognition for its innovative products and designs. Simple

Wishes’ Hands Free Breast Pump Bra, which represents preferred embodiments of the Asserted

Patents, is a particular standout in the pumping bra market. For example, in 2009, Simple

Wishes’ Hands Free Breast Pump Bra received the New Parents Guide Seal of Approval. And in

2015, it received a Parent Tested, Parent Approved Award.

23. Simple Wishes is continually striving to develop new products that will transform

women’s breast pumping and breastfeeding experience. Simple Wishes has, and continues to

make, substantial investments in the research, development, design, engineering, and

manufacture of its pumping and nursing bras, including the inventions disclosed and claimed in

the ’070 Patent and the ’247 Patent. Simple Wishes relies on the expertise, creativity, and

knowledge of its skilled design, development, and manufacturing personnel, and utilizes

trademark and patent protection to safeguard its competitive position. Simple Wishes also

protects its intellectual property: the company holds the federal trademark registration for the

“SIMPLE WISHES” mark, and is owner of record of the ’O70Patent, the ’247 Patent, and U.S.

Patent No. 9,167,855, also relating to pumping bras.

5



_ B. Proposed Respondents

24. On information and belief, TANZKY is a Chinese company with a business

address at Longhua Renming Road, Longhua Jiedao Baohua Road, l73HAO Chaohuilou 5-,

501(Am_Tang) Luohugu, China. The Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) of the

United States Patent and Trademark Office identifies the following address for the owner of the

TANZKY mark: Hui Tang Teclmology Limited Corporation, Hong Kong Unit O4,7/F Bright

Way Tower, No. 33 Mong Kok Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong China.

25. On information and belief, TANZKY makes in China, has others make in China,

exports from China to the United States, and/or imports into the United States for sale certain

pumping bras that infringe the ’07OPatent. Confinnation of importation and U.S. sale are

attached as Exhibits 8 and 9.

26. On information and belief, BabyPreg is a Chinese company with a business

address at Room 501 Building l0 Fuxuan New Village, Dalang Street Office Longhua, BAOAN

Shenzhen Guangdong 518000 China.

27. On information and belief, BabyPreg makes in China, has others make in China,

exports from China to the United States, and/or imports into the United States for sale certain

pumping bras that infringe the ’O70Patent. Confirmation of importation and U.S. sale are

attached as Exhibits 10 and ll.

28. On information and belief, Deal Perfect is a Chinese company with a business

address at Huanancheng lhaojiaoyi guangchang 5lou wanshang, Chuangyeyuan, Shenzhen,

Guangdong, China.

29. On information and belief, Deal Perfect makes in China, has others make in

China, exports from China to the United States, and/or imports into the United States for sale
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certain pumping bras that infringe the ’070 Patent. Confirmation of importation and U.S. sale

are attached as Exhibits 12 and 13.

30. On information and belief, Buywish is a Chinese company Witha business

address at 121 Longpan Road XuanWuQu, Nanjing Jiangsu 210009 China.

31. On infonnation and belief, Buywish makes in China, has others make in China,

exports from China to the United States, and/or imports into the _UnitedStates for sale certain

pumping bras that infringe the ’070 Patent and ’247 Patent. Confirmation of importation and

U.S. sale are attached as Exhibits 14 and 15.

III. THE ASSERTED PATENTS

A. Ownership and Asserted Claims of the Asserted Patents

32. By Wayof assignment, Simple Wishes holds all rights, title, and interest to the

’070 Patent, which is entitled Pumping/Nursing Bra. Simple Wishes, LLC is the named assignee

on the face of the ’07OPatent and has held all rights to the patent since it issued on December 4,

2012. Debra Abbaszadeh is listed as the inventor on the face of the ’070 Patent.

33. A certified copy of the ’070 Patent, a certified copy of the assignment record for

the ’07OPatent, and a certified copy of the ’070iPatent prosecution history are attached hereto as

Exhibits 1, 3, and 5, respectively. Appendix A contains a certified copy of the ’O70Patent and a

certified copy of the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office prosecution history for the ’070 Patent.

Appendix B contains the applicable pages of each technical reference mentioned in the

prosecution history of the ’070 Patent.

34. The ’070 Patent was filed on September 25, 2009, and issued on December 4,

2015. All maintenance fees for the ’070 Patent have been paid. There are no fees currently due.
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35. The ’070 Patent has thirty-eight claims, including six independent claims. Simple

Wishes asserts that the Respondents’ products infringe at least the following claims: 10, 12, 14

16, and 27-37.

36. By way of assignment, Simple Wishes holds all rights, title, and interest to the

’247 Patent, which is entitled Pumping/Nursing Bra. Simple Wishes, LLC is the named assignee

on the face ofthe ’247 Patent and has held all rights to the patent since it issued on June 5, 2012.

Debra Abbaszadeh is listed as the inventor on the face of the ’247 Patent.

37. A certified copy of the ’247 Patent, a certified copy of the assignment record for

the ’247 Patent, and a certified copy of the’247 Patent prosecution history are attached hereto as

Exhibits 2, 4, and 6, respectively. Appendix C contains a certified copy the ’247 Patent and a

certified copy of the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office prosecution history for the ’247 Patent.

Appendix D contains the applicable pages of each technical reference mentioned in the

prosecution history of the ’247 Patent.

38. The ’247 Patent was filed on April 29, 2009, and issued on June 5, 2012. All

maintenance fees for the ’247 Patent have been paid. There are no fees currently due.

39. The ’247 Patent has twenty-one claims, including three independent claims.

Simple Wishes asserts that Respondent Buywish’s products infringe at least the following

claims: 1-3, 5-7, 9, and 19.

B. Licenses Relating to the Asserted Patents

40. The Asserted Patents are licensed to Pursuant to Cormnission Rule

210. l2(a)(9)(iv), Simple Wishes has attached as Exhibit A to the Jozwiak Declaration

(Confidential Exhibit 16) a copy of the “Supply Agreement” with This agreement

supports Simple Wishes’ contention that a domestic industry, as defined in l9 U.S.C. §
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l337(a)(3), exists as the result of the domestic activities of licensees and Simple Wishes’

licensing activities. Additional support for Simple Wishes’ contentions regarding domestic

industry are set forth in 1W73-89, below.

41. Other than as described above, there are no other licenses to the Asserted Patents.

C. Foreign Counterparts to the Asserted Patents

- 42. In accordance WithCommission Rule 21O.12(a)(9)(v), on information and belief,

there are no foreign patents or foreign patent applications that correspond to the Asserted

Patents. »

IV. NON-TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PATENTED TECHNOLOGY

A. The ’070 Patent p

43. The ’070 Patent discloses a garment for assisting a woman in pumping breast

milk without requiring the Womanto hold the breast pump with her hands. The garment includes

two openings that correspond to each of the woman’s breasts and that easily allow the woman to

insert and remove the flange shield of the breast pump. The openings may be covered when not

attached to a breast pump by pairs of circular pieces of material, allowing for use of the garment

as a regular bra throughout the day.

B. The ’247 Patent

44. The ’247 Patent discloses a garment for assisting a Womanin pumping breast

milk without requiring the woman to hold the breast pump with her hands. The gannent includes

two openings that correspond to each of the woman’s breasts and that easily allow the woman to

insert and remove the flange shield of the breast pump. The openings may be covered when not

attached to a breast pump by pairs of circular pieces of material, allowing for use of the gannent
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as a regular bra throughout the day. The garment also includes a center panel that allows for the

adjustment of the band that encirc_lesthe woman"’s chest. .

R C. Simple Wishes’ Embodying Products _ _

45. The Asserted Patents are embodied by Simple Wishes’ Hands Free Breast Pmnp

Bra. Representative pictures of Simple Wishes’ Hands Free Breast Pump Bra are shown below:

R .4;

q\.4-,\_ *'.__‘.

;_;-_st» ‘rate/' "5

l .1“;
1 .p ; ; 1'
i g: i “““”'mH p‘ .\ 7'71 » f _ ‘. X . L A , i

4 ' F5‘-.“: .. i 9 .

' - ‘ \ e 7;:-1 ' 7' ‘J5 I » .‘ >

-' * . W‘ - -. i w PM ‘ t -»
. ‘-"- ' ‘ ,-Q‘ 9‘ ' t.' _,_ V,_ U

D. Respondents’ Products

' 46. Respondents TANZKY, BabyPreg, Deal Perfect, and Buywish make for import

into the United Statesland/or have others make for import into the United States, import into the

United States, and/or sell after importation into the United States hands-free pumping bras that _

infringe the ’070 Patent. Respondent Buywish also makes for import into the United States

and/or has others make for import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or

sells after importation into the United States hands-free pumping bras that infringe the ’247

Patent. . _

47. Representative pictures of some of the accused products are shown below:
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V. UNFAIR ACTS OF PROPOSED RESPONDENT S —PATENT INFRINGEMENT

48. All respondents make for import into the United States, and/or have others make

for import into the United States, import into the United States, and/or sell after importation into

the United States hands-free pumping bras that infringe the ’070 Patent either literally or under

the doctrine of equivalents.
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49. Respondent Buywish also makes for import into the United States, and/or has

others make for import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or sells after

importation into the United States hands-free pumping bras that infringe the ’247 Patent either

literally or under the doctrine of equivalents.

50. Respondent TANZKY makes for import into the United States, has others make

for import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or sells after importation

into the United States hands-free pumping bras depicted in the photographs at Exhibit 9, and a ,

physical example of which is attached as Exhibit 17 (“TANZKY’s bras”). _

51. TANZKY’s bras infringe at least claims 10, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 of the ’O7O

Patent. Pursuant to Commission Rule 210. l2(a)(9)(viii), Simple Wishes includes as Exhibit 18 a

chart comparing independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33 to a representative involved article of

TANZKY. The claim chart in Exhibit 18 demonstrates how TANZKY’s bras meet every

limitation of independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33.

52. Respondent BabyPreg makes for import into the United States, has others make

for import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or sells after importation

into the United States hands-free pumping bras depicted in the photographs at Exhibit 11, and a

physical example of which is attached as Exhibit 19 (“BabyPreg’s bras”).

53. BabyPreg’s bras infringe at least claims l0, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 ofthe ’070

Patent. Pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.12(a)(9)(viii), Simple Wishes includes as Exhibit 20 a

chart comparing independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33 to a representative involved article of

Bab}/Preg. The claim chart in Exhibit 20 demonstrates how BabyPreg’s bras meet every

limitation of independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33.
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54. Respondent Deal Perfect makes for import into the United States, has others make

for import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or sells after importation

into the United States hands-free pumping bras depicted in the photographs at Exhibit 13, and a

physical example of which is attached as Exhibit 21 (“Deal Perfect’s bras”).

55. Deal Perfect’s bras infringe at least claims 10, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 of the ’O70

Patent. Pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.12(a)(9)(viii), Simple Wishes includes as Exhibit 22 a

chart comparing independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33 to a representative involved article of

Deal Perfect. The claim chart in Exhibit 22 demonstrates how Deal Perfect’s bras meet every

limitation of independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33.

56. Respondent Buywish makes for import into the United States, has others make for

import into the United States, imports into the United States, and/or sells after importation into

the United States hands-free pumping bras depicted in the photographs at Exhibit 15, and a

physical example of which is attached as Exhibit 23 (“BuyWish’sbras”).

57. BuyWish’s bras infringe at least claims 10, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 the ’07OPatent.

Pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.12(a)(9)(viii), Simple Wishes includes as Exhibit 24 a chart

comparing independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33 to a representative involved article of Buywish.

The claim chart in Exhibit 24 dcmonstrates how BuyWish’sbras meet every limitation of

independent claims 10, 27, 32, and 33.

58. Buyvvish’s bras also infringe at least claims 1-3, 5-7, 9, and 19 of the ’247 Patent.

Pursuant to Commission Rule 2l0.l2(a)(9)(viii), Simple Wishes includes as Exhibit 25 a chart _

comparing independent claims l and 19 to a representative involved article of Buywish. The

claim chart in Exhibit 25 demonstrates how BuyWish’s bras meet every limitation of independent

claims 1 and 19.
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59. Pursuant to Commission Rule 2lO.12(a)(12), Simple Wishes accuses the

Respondents’ hands-free pumping bras of infringing the ’070 Patent. Simple Wishes accuses

Respondent Buywish’s hands-free pumping bras of infringing the ’247 Patent. "

VI. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF SALE AND IMPORTATION

60. Exhibit 8 is a receipt from Amazon.com showing a sale of TANZKY’s bras

shown in Exhibit 9 and physical Exhibit 17 Within the United States.

61. As shown in the photograph of the packaging in Exhibit 9, the TANZKY hands

free pumping bra was shipped from China to the United States and the “Goods Origin” is

identified as China.

62. Thus, TANZKY is violating 19 U.S.C. § 1337 ofthe TariffAct of 1930 by

directly infringing the ’_070Patent by importing, selling for importation, and/or selling within the

United States after importation the TANZKY hands-free pumping bra.

63. Exhibit 10 is a receipt from Amazon.com showing a sale of BabyPreg’s bras

shown in Exhibit ll and physical Exhibit 19 within the United States.

64. As shown in the photograph of the packaging in Exhibit 11, the BabyPreg hands

free pumping bra was shipped from China to the United States.

65. Thus, BabyPreg is violating 19 U.S.C. § 1337 ofthe TariffAct of 1930 by

directly infringing the ’070 Patent by importing, selling for importation, and/or selling within the

United States after importation the BabyPreg hands-free pumping bra.

66. Exhibit 12 is a receipt from Amazon.com showing a sale of Deal Perfect’s bras

shown in Exhibit 13 and physical Exhibit 21 within the United States.
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67. As shown in the photograph of the packaging in Exhibit 13, the Deal Perfect

hands-free pumping bra was shipped fiom China to the United States and the “country of origin

of goods” is identified as China. _

68. Thus, Deal Perfect is violating 19 U.S.C. § 1337 ofthe Tariff Act of 1930 by

directly infringing the ’070 Patent by importing, selling for importation, and/or selling within the

United States after importation the Deal Perfect hands-free pumping bra. ‘

69. I Exhibit 14 is a receipt from Amazon.com showing a sale of Buywish’s bras

shown in Exhibit 15 and physical Exhibit 23 within the United States.

70. As shown in the photograph of the packaging in Exhibit 15, the Buywish hands

free pumping bra was shipped from China to the United States and the “Goods Origin” is

identified as China.

71. Thus, Buywish is violating l9 U.S.C. § 1337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 by directly

infringing the ’070 Patent and ’247 Patent by importing, selling for importation, and/or selling

within the United States after importation the Buywish hands-free pumping bra.

l VII. HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE INFORMATION

72. The articles subject to this complaint are classifiable under at least the following

headings and subheadings of Chapter 85 of the 2008 Harmonized Tariff Schedule (“HTS”) of the

United States: 6307-90-9889. These HTS numbers are illustrative only and are not intended to

restrict the accused products and/or the scope of this investigation.

VIII. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY RELATING TO THE ASSERTED PATENT

73. Pursuant to Commission Rule 2lO.l2(a)(6)(i), a domestic industry, as defined in

section 337(a)(2), exists for at least the following reasons.
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A. The Technical Prong .

74. Simple Wishes’ products are covered by the Asserted Patents. t

75. The products Simple Wishes sells were designed and developed by Simple

Wishes in the United States specifically for use by women in the United States as described.

76. Simple Wishes’ products practice at least one exemplary claim of the ’070 Patent,

as demonstrated in the claim chart attached as Exhibit 26. Simple Wishes’ products practice at

least one exemplary claim of the ’247 Patent, as demonstrated in the claim chart attached as

Exhibit 27. .

77. A physical sample of Simple Wishes’ Hands Free Breast Pump Bra is attached as

Exhibit 28. ’

' B. The Economic Prong

78. Simple Wishes is an established American company founded in 2008 by four

sisters, all mothers of young children. Simple Wishes’ domestic activities with respect to its

patent-protected pumping bra products are significant and substantial and rapidly growing.

79. Simple Wishes has made and is continuing to make substantial investments in its

plant, equipment, labor, and capital, and substantial investments in the exploitation of the

Asserted Patents and its products covered by the Asserted Patents in the United States. See

Exhibit l6 (Confidential Declaration of Keren Jozwiak).

80. All of Simple Wishes employees are located in the United States. Simple Wishes

employs twelve (12) individuals in three states. At its headquarters and distribution center in

Sacramento, Califomia, Simple Wishes employs seven (7) individuals who conduct all of Simple

Wishes’ inventory processing, retail support, and marketing. These employees receive orders

from the factories, label and package the goods, and prepare shipments to customers (wholesale
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and consumer direct). They also ship marketing materials to retailers and product brochures to

doctors and lactation consultants. Simple Wishes’ other five (5) employees Workremotely from

California, Washington, and Connecticut. These employees manage Simple Wishes’ finances,

marketing, product development, and customer service. See Exhibit l6 at ll 7.

81. Simple Wishes’ total monthly expenditure in the United States for salaries,

benefits, and contract labor for product-centered activities, including rent, utilities, leasehold

improvements, freight to ship goods to customers, and marketing, is approximately

See Exhibit l6 at 1]9. V

82. Simple Wishes has invested significantly in the acquisition and maintenance of

equipment used to engineer and manufacture Simple Wishes’ hands-free pumping bras. Simple

Wishes’ total investment in equipment at its facilities in California, including custom shipping

tables, pick/pack storage locations, hardware, software, and equipment maintenance, exceeds

-. SeeExhibit16at1110.

83. In addition, Simple Wishes contracts with vendors in the United States for all of

Simple Wishes’ sales support, graphic design, web development, search engine optimization,

marketing, and printing. Simple Wishes also has contract partners located in Florida, Michigan,

and Texas. See Exhibit 16 at 1]8.

84. Over the years, Simple Wishes has created a network of small businesses in the

United States to build and support each other’s entrepreneurial endeavors. For example, these

businesses represent each other at trade shows throughout the United States to extend their

marketing reach with retailers and consumers. These businesses also partner on cross-brand

campaigns online through social media and off-line through milk bank and hospital giveaways.
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Simple Wishes has worked with approximately six businesses in this manner since 2010. See

Exhibit 16 at 1]11.

85. Simple Wishes also makes product donations to milk storage banks, lactation

consultants, and brick and mortar retailers. In addition, Simple Wishes offers revenue-sharing

programs for pharmacies that offer breast pumps so they can provide their customers with hands

free products. See Exhibit 16 at 1]6.

86. In 2014, Simple Wishes hosted a “hackathon” at the Massachusetts Institute of

Technology Media Lab with moms, lactation consultants, engineers, and doctors to address the

development of breast pumps and breast pump products. Simple Wishes has also provided

scholarships to low-income mothers to attend similar events. See Exhibit 16 at 1]12.

87. Simple Wishes has also devoted substantial resources to evaluate its patent

portfolio, to further develop those patents holdings, to identify licensing opportunities, and on

domestic licensing and enforcement efforts.

88. Simple Wishes is the holder of three U.S. patents, the ’070 Patent, the ’247

Patent, and U.S. Patent No. 9,167,855, also relating to pumping/nursing bras. Simple Wishes

also holds and maintains the federal trademark registration for the “SIMPLE WISHES” mark.

See Exhibit 16 at 1]13.

89. i
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IX. REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Simple Wishes respectfully requests that the

Commission: ‘

a. Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of

1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to Respondents’ violations of Section 337

based on the importation into the United States, the sale for importation into the United States,

and/or the sale Withinthe United States after importation of pumping bras that infringe the

Asserted Patents;

b. Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to Section 337(c), for purposes of

receiving evidence and hearing argiment concerning whether there has been a violation of

Section 337, and following the hearing, to determine that there has been a violation of Section

337;

c. Issue a general exclusion order forbidding entry into the United States of all

Pumping Bras that infringe claims 10, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 of the ’O7OPatent and claims l-3, 5

7, 9, and l9 of the ’247 Patent;

d. Alternatively, issue a limited exclusion order forbidding entry into the United

States of all Pumping Bras imported, sold for importation, or sold following importation by the

Respondents that infringe claims 10, 12, 14-16, and 27-37 of the ’O7OPatent and Pumping bras

imported, sold for importation, or sold following importation by Respondent Buywish that

infringe claims 1-3, 5-7, 9, and l9 ofthe ’247 Patent;

e. Issue a permanent cease and desist order pursuant to Section 337(t) prohibiting

each Respondent and their successors and assigns from engaging in the unlawful importation,

sale for importation, marketing (including via the Internet or electronic mail), offering for sale

l9



(including via the Internet and electronic mail), distribution after importation (or Otherwise

transferring within the United States), and providing or offering, marketing, sales, or any

engineering or technical, support services to all unlicensed pumping bras, including pumping bras

that are covered by or infringe one or more claims of the ’07OPatent;

f. Issue a permanent cease and desist order pursuant to Section 337(f) prohibiting

Respondent Buywish and its successors and assigns from engaging in the unlawful importation,

sale for importation, marketing (including via the Intemet or electronic mail), offering for sale

(including via the Internet and electronic mail), distribution after importation (or otherwise

transferring within the United States), and providing or offering, marketing, sales, or any

engineering or technical support services to all unlicensed pumping bras, including pumping bras

that are covered by or infringe one or more claims of the ’247 Patent; and

g. Issue such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper under

the law, based upon the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the

Commission. 

Respectful] submi ed,

Dated: (Jab Ll. ID“!

Jennifer Seraphine
Karen I. Boyd
Keeley I. Vega
TURNER BOYD LLP
702 Marshall St., Suite 640
Redwood City, CA 94063
Tel.: 650-521-5930
Fax: 650-521-5931
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